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SUBJECT

Ms. Sedlachek:

Groundwater Monitoring Well Excavation , Rehabilitation, and Sampling
Former Exxon Service Station 73006
720 High Street, Oakland , California

At the request of ExxonMobil Environmental Services Company , on behalf of ExxonMobil Oil Corporation
(ExxonMobil) , Environmental Resolutions, Inc. (ERI) performs environmental activities at the subject site.
Groundwater monitoring wells MW2 and MW6 were paved over by the property owner during station
renovations in 2008 . In the enclosed letter dated December 8, 2008, the Alameda County Health Care
Services Agency Environmental Health Services (the ACEH) directed the property owner to uncover the wells
for continued use in the environmental investigation for the site. The property owner has uncovered the wells
for use.

ERI purged and sampled wells MW2 and MW6 on January 16, 2009. The wells were in good conditionwiththe
well boxes, lids, and well caps intact and the casings undisturbed; therefore , no rehabilitation was necessary.
Results of the sampl ing will be incorporated into ERI's first quarter 2009 quarterly monitoring and sampling
report for the site.

We lls MW4 and MW12 could not be located . These wells were paved over by either the property owner or
station manager during station renovations in March 2001. Between 2001 and 2003, ERI attempted twice to
locate the wells with a metal detector. In 2003, ERI contracted with a geophysical surveyor to locate the wells
using ground penetrating radar. The attempts were unsuccessful. The well caps, boxes, and lids were
destroyed during the station renovations, leaving no metal components to locate the wells using geophysical
technology.
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Please call Ms. Paula Sime, ERI's project manager for this site, at (707) 766-2000 withany questionsregarding
the work.

Sincerely,
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Paula Sime
Senior Project Manager

.~~~ . =~ ,
Jim F. clU~G [E
Program Manager

Enclosure: Agency Correspondence, Dated December 8, 2008

cc: Ms. Barbara Jakub, P.G., Alameda County Health Care Services Agency, Department of
Environmental Health
Mr. Mansour Sepehr, Ph.D., P.E., SOMA Environmental Engineering, Incorporated
Mo Mashoon, Mash Petroleum
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